
From: Kathy Purvis
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; shughes@blm.gov
Cc: C J Summers; Susan Miller; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com;

 jgilkey@bbcinternational.com
Subject: RE: Lost Tank 3 Federal #21
Date: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 11:09:26 AM

Driving directions: From US62/180, go South on Wipp Rd to mile marker 3 & Oxy
 sign, turn right(N) 0.7mi to “T”, turn right (E) 0.4mi, follow road N 0.6mi, turn right (E)
 0.1mi, turn right (S) 0.1mi, turn left (E) 0.3mi to location and stake with white flagging.
 
 
Kathy Purvis
BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
Email: kathy@bbcinternational.com
 
 

From: Kathy Purvis [mailto:kathy@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 3:29 PM
To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; shughes@blm.gov
Cc: C J Summers (Chancey_Summers@oxy.com); Susan Miller (susan_miller@oxy.com);
 cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com; Kathy
 Purvis (kathy@bbcinternational.com)
Subject: Lost Tank 3 Federal #21
 
This is to inform you that Oxy Permian Primary NM South had a leak at the Lost Tank 3
 Federal #21 Battery on November 4, 2014.  Oxy spilled 5 bbls of oil and 5 bbls of produced
 water due to excess pressure causing the stuffing box packing to blow out on the well head. 
 The preliminary report shows the leak measuring approximately 30’ x 60’ with the leak
 staying on location.  No fluids were recovered.  The release is located in U/L E, Section 3,
 T22S, R31E of Eddy County, NM.  BBC International will remediate the location at a later
 date and an initial C-141 will follow.  Driving directions are not available at this time. 
 API#30-015-37920 GPS coordinates: N 32.42078°  W 103.77330°
 
 
Kathy Purvis
BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
Email: kathy@bbcinternational.com
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